## **Mahsa Saidian**



mahsa.saidian1370@gmail.com +98-(901)-3818691

www.linkedin.com/in/mahsasaeidian-ab0798193

Ahvaz, Iran

## **Profile**

Graduated with in Dentistry with five published journal articles; fluent in English; with ten years of work and research experience, seeking a position in Premalignant Lesion, Cancer, Immunohistochemistry, Biomaterial, Pathology, Oral biology, Public health, Biomedical sciences or related research areas.

### **Education**

Doctor of Dentistry

2010-2016

Ahvaz Jundishapur University of Medical Sciences, Ahvaz, Iran

**GPA:** 16.99/20.00

Thesis Title: "Immunohistochemical comparison of cyclin D1 expression in ameloblastoma,

odontogenic keratocyst and radicular cyst" (Grade: 20/20)

Supervisor: Dr. Babak Karimi

#### **Research Interests**

Premalignant Lesion

Cancer

ImmunohistochemistryBiomaterial

Pathology

Public health

Biomedical sciences

Oral biology

## **Language competence and Test Scores**

Persian (Native)

English (Fluent)

TO	EFL:	
10	LTL:	
_	LIL LI.	

Overall Score:	Reading:	Writing:	Listening:	Speaking:
107	27	24	28	28

## **Publications**

#### Journal Articles:

- 1. Karimi B., Saidian M., Banaie H., 2016, "Immunohistochemical comparison of cyclin D1 expression in ameloblastoma, odontogenic keratocyst and radicular cyst". International Journal of Current Research in Chemistry and Pharmaceutical Sciences, Volume 3, Issue 9, P. 66-72.
- Karimi B., Banaie H., Saidian M., 2016, "Immunohistochemical Comparison of CD10 Expression in ameloblastoma, odontogenic keratocyct and radicular cyst". International Journal of Current Research in Chemistry and Pharmaceutical Sciences, Volume 3, Issue 10, P. 1-7.
- 3. Moosavian M, Kooshki E., Navidifar T, Hajiani E., Saeedian M., 2017, "Identification and genotyping of Helicobacter pylori in gastric biopsy and dental plaque specimens of patients with dyspepsia in Ahvaz, Iran". Poster at 4th Iranian Congress of Medical Bacteriology, Babol Medical University, P. 30.
- 4. Karimi B., Saidian M., Zarouni F., Rohani A., Boostanifard P., Barati Gh., 2020, "Immunohistochemical Analysis of CD34 and CD20 Markers Expression in Oral Squamous Cell Carcinoma". Medical Science, 24(103), 1247-1254.
- 5. Karimi B., Saidian M., Rohani A., Boostanifard P., Dahanzadeh S., Sarikhani P., 2020, "Expression of CD3 and CD34 Markers in OSCC". Medical Science, 24(103), 1239-1246.

### **Technical Skills**

- Microsoft office
- Clinic management (time, budget and human resources management)
- German A2
- Communication skills
- Teamwork

## **Professional and Academic Experience**

Ahvaz Jundishapur University Dental Clinic

2012 - 2016

- Ahvaz, Iran
- Shargh Healthcare Administration

Ahvaz, Iran

2016 – 2020

## Dr. Gachpazani Dental Office

2016-2019

Ahvaz, Iran

### My Own Dental Office

2019 – Present

- Ahvaz, Iran
- Duties:
- Performing primary dental examinations (including early cancer diagnosis, emergency cases,

periodical checkups, periodontal or gum examinations, oral examinations)

- Training how to take care of his mouth and teeth, drawing the patient's treatment chart and referring to other specialists (if needed)
- PA and parallel imaging of teeth with X-rays
- Preparation of specialized dental graphics
- Installation of all types of dental veneers, including all-ceramic veneers, metal-ceramic veneers, zirconia,
- Dental bridge installation
- Perform Gum Surgery
- Tooth extraction
- Tooth whitening or tooth bleaching
- Fluoride and fissure sealant therapy to prevent tooth decay in children and adults
- Scaling and Root Planning (SRP)
- Performing all kinds of dental prostheses
- Repairing and building up teeth with composite and amalgam
- Performing all kinds of dental veneers (including tooth laminate, composite veneer)

## **Related Courses and Academic Projects**

Oral pathology	19.5/20	Oral radiology	17.7/20
Periodontology	18/20	Restorative Dentistry	16.5/20
Orthodontics	16.6/20	Endodontics	17.2/20

## **Honors & Awards**

## Iran Nationwide University's Entrance Exam (Konkour)

Sep. 2010

· Ranked among the top 0.1%

# **Jundishapur University of Medical Sciences, Ahvaz-Iran** Graduated as the one of the Ranked top ten students

Sep. 2016

#### **Certificates:**

- · Cosmetic dentistry
- · Implantology
- · Fixed prosthesis

T		•			
ĸ	ΔI	(A)	rei	10	DC.
1	u				